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NOTICE TO ALL VENDORS 
The Contract Documents for the above-referenced Project are modified as set forth in this Addendum.   
The original Contract Documents and any previously issued addenda remain in full force and effect, 
except as modified by this Addendum, which is hereby made part of the Contract Documents.  Vendor 
shall take this Addendum into consideration when preparing and submitting a proposal, and shall 
acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on the Proposal Form. 
 
PROPOSAL SUBMITTAL DEADLINE 
 

The RFP submittal deadline remains the same and is not changed by this Addendum.  
 
1.0 – SPECIFICATIONS-N/A 
Item Section No. Description of Change 

1.1   
1.2   
1.3   

 
2.0 – DRAWINGS-N/A 
Item Drawing No. Description of Change 

2.1   
2.2   
2.3   

 
3.0 – QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
The following questions and answers are provided as a matter of information to clarify issues raised about 
the Contract Documents.  To the extent that changes to the Contract Documents are required based on 
the questions received, the Contract Documents have been modified as noted above in the Specifications 
and Drawings sections of this Addendum. 
Item Questions and Answers 

3.1 Question:  Can the RFP response be submitted via email as well as printed? 
Answer:  No 

3.2 Question:  Would you be open to developing a new creative approach to the 
videos or has a creative strategy been developed already? 
Answer:  Yes, we are open to suggestions and guidance. 

3.3 Question:  Who is responsible for recruiting talent and handling release forms? 
Answer:  The selected vendor should supply release forms. LCCC will be 
selecting students to be featured in the videos. 

3.4 Question:  Will you need a translation of the content into other languages (i.e. 
Spanish) and/or transcripts prior to posting? 
Answer:   No  

3.5 Question:  How many agencies did you send the RFP to proactively? 
Answer:  9 

3.6 Question:  What is generally the expected budget-is it under $50,000? 
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Answer:  Please provide your proposed budget. 

3.7 Question:  What are your timeline expectations for delivery? 
Answer:  We’d like it to begin in our Fall Semester (Aug/Sept.) and be 
completed in approximately 6 weeks. 

3.8 Question:  For the LCCC overview video-do you have a script prepared for that 
or do you need assistance developing one? 
Answer:  We will be developing a script, but input is welcomed. 

3.9 Question:  If you do have a script that you prefer to use, are you able to share 
it? 
Answer:  It has not yet been developed. 

3.10 Question:  Is the intention to use video shot from the 8 program videos and 
general b-roll for the overview video or are there very specific shots you want for 
the overview? 
Answer:  There may be a handful of very specific shots you want for the 
overview, however most footage will come from the 8 videos and b-roll. 

3.11 Question:  There are 8 program videos to be delivered in four versions of each 
program (15, 30, 60 and 90 seconds)? 
Answer:  No, one version of each program videos will only be needed, each 
ranging from 60 seconds to two minutes in length. 

3.12 Question:  These 8 videos will have b-roll specific to each person’s experience-
as well as, general b-roll of the students and campus.  
Answer:  Specific to their experience, with some campus footage mixed in. 

3.13 Question:  There is one video featuring the president, in on format (60-90 
seconds). 
Answer:  Correct 

3.14 Question:  There is NOT an ask for an overview video that takes the cast of 8 
and the president and makes an “anthem” video about LCCC? 
Answer: See 3.10 

 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM 


